MUR771200022

From: Andrew Gaona

To: CELA

Cc: Roopali Desai; Sheri McAlister

Subject: MUR 7712: Confirmation of Extension for Response of the Maricopa County Democratic Party
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:19:45 PM

Good afternoon, Kathryn:
Thank you for speaking with me earlier. This email will confirm that you provided the Maricopa
County Democratic Party with an extension through and including April 22, 2020 to file its response

in MUR 7712. Please let either me or Roopali Desai (copied here) know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Regards,

Andy Gaona

Coppersmith Brockelman PLC
Office: 602.381.5486 | Fax: 602.224.6020

2800 N. Central Ave., Ste. 1900, Phoenix, AZ 85004
cblawyers.com | Facebook | LinkedIn

This message and any of the attached documents contain information from the law firm of
Coppersmith Brockelman PLC and may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute or use this information and no privilege has been
waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message. Thank you.
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